712124, 1:09 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Spill #2021-0223

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Re: Spill #2021-0223

Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 1:52 PM
To: Leigh Simmons - DNR <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Hi Leigh —

Please see the email string. CDPHE has considered Spill@2021-0223 complete at the Vagneur Pit M-1980085.

Thank you.

Jim

Jim Doody
Environmental Manager
Elam Construction

970-712-6634

From: Johannes - CDPHE, Caren <caren.johannes@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>

Cc: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Subject: Re: Spill #2021-0223

This message originated from outside your organization

Jim -

Thank you very much for the additional information Based on this information, the Division considered the cleanup
completed and will not take further action on the site. Please note that this action is for this incident only and does not
apply to any other incidents , future or past, which may have taken place at the site. You should continue to remain in
compliance with Colorado’s solid waste statutes (30-20-100 et.seq., C.R.S.) and regulations (6 CCR 1007-2). If you have
any questions, please contact me at (303) 692-3347 or by e-mail at caren.johannes@state.co.us.

Caren Johannes
Environmental Protection Specialist

Solid Waste Compliance Assurance Unit
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L3

HMWMD-B2, 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246-1530

COLORADO

Hazardous Materials
& Waste Management Division

Department of Public Health & Environment

0 303.692-3347 | F 303-759-5355 | Remote 720-644-6356
caren.johannes@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/hm

Please note: In an effort to help decrease the spread of coronavirus, | am working remotely. | will respond to you
as quickly as possible.

On Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 2:10 PM Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> wrote:

Hi Caren —

In regards to Spill #2021-0223 we completed processing the material through our Asphalt Hot Mix Plant permit
#09PI11168 AIRS ID 097-0002-003 today. The material is now part of our Recycled Asphalt Product (RAP) to be used
for future paving projects. It's our hope that the Division can now close out Spill #2021-0223.

Thank you & best regards.

Jim

From: Johannes - CDPHE, Caren <caren.johannes@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11:14 AM

To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>

Cc: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Subject: Re: Spill #2021-0223

This message originated from outside your organization

Hi, Jim-

In order for me to finalize the report approval, the soil needs to be processed. Please let me know when this has been
completed. | can close out the spill at that time.If you have additional questions or concerns, please let me know,

Caren Johannes
Environmental Protection Specialist

Solid Waste Compliance Assurance Unit
B wﬁ
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0 303.692-3347 | F 303-759-5355 | Remote 720-644-6356
caren.johannes@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/hm

Please note: In an effort to help decrease the spread of coronavirus, | am working remotely. | will respond to
you as quickly as possible.

On Wed, Sep 21, 2022 at 3:21 PM Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> wrote:

Hi Caren —

We have not run it through the Hot Mix Asphalt plant (HMA). We thought it best to have the Division review the lab
analysis prior to doing just that. If the Division is satisfied with the lab results | will schedule it to be processed
through the HMA plant.

Thank you.

Jim

From: Johannes - CDPHE, Caren <caren.johannes@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>

Cc: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Subject: Re: Spill #2021-0223

This message originated from outside your organization

Jim -
Thank you for the report.

| noted in the report that the soil has been moved to the new site for use. Has this soil been used for asphaltic mix
yet as required under the initial approval?

Caren Johannes
Environmental Protection Specialist

Solid Waste Compliance Assurance Unit
E wﬁ

HMWMD-B2, 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246-1530
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0 303.692-3347 | F 303-759-5355 | Remote 720-644-6356

caren.johannes@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/hm

Please note: In an effort to help decrease the spread of coronavirus, | am working remotely. | will respond to
you as quickly as possible.

On Wed, Sep 7, 2022 at 8:55 AM Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> wrote:

Hi Caren —

| have attached a letter and the ECOS Lab Report for your review.

Thank you.

Jim

Jim Doody

Environmental Manager

Elam Construction

970-712-6634

Ordinary People Doing Extraordinary Things!
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